
 

  Bulletin: 62-21 

TO: Greenheck Mechanical Representatives 

FROM: Nathan Fetting 
 Engineering Manager, Inline Fans 

DATE: November 8, 2021 

SUBJECT:    SQ Mixed Flow Fan Receives Consulting-Specifying Engineer 2021      
Product of the Year Bronze Award  
 

 
Greenheck is excited to announce the SQ mixed flow square inline fan 
has taken the Bronze Award in the HVAC category of CSE’s 2021 
Product of the Year program. As an award winner, the SQ will be 
highlighted in the November/December 2021 issue of Consulting-
Specifying Engineer. Click here to read more about the Product of the 
Year program.   
 

Compared to traditional inline centrifugal fans, SQ mixed flow fans offer improved performance, efficiency, 
and sound in a smaller fan housing. Mixed flow model SQ is available in eight sizes, 16-33, with 
performance ranges up to 27,497 cfm and up to 3 in. wg. A single-phase or three-phase direct drive Vari-
Green® motor up to 10 hp offers improved energy efficiency and low maintenance. AMCA certified for 
sound, air, and fan efficiency index, Greenheck SQ mixed flow square inline fans are ideal for supply, 
exhaust, return, or make-up air systems in indoor clean air applications where space is a prime 
consideration. 
 
Thank you for your continuous support in selling our SQ fans. We appreciate your dedication and look 
forward to winning more market share with you and this innovative product.  
 
 

Model SQ 
 

https://www.csemag.com/articles/2021-product-of-the-year-winners/

